
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Megan Woodruff"
Subject: SE-17-0002,3,4
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: se_17_00002_pw_dyer_noa Legal.rtf

SE-17-00003 PW Look NOA Legal.rtf
se_17_00004_pw_bowers noa - Copy.rtf

Megan,
 

Attached are three notices, all to be published on March 14th. Thank you!
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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	NOTICE OF APPLICATION



	Notice of Application:		Friday, March 14, 2017

	Application Received:		Thursday, March 9, 2017

	Application Complete:		Friday, March 10, 2017



	Project Name (File Number): Dyer (Public Works) (SE‑17‑00002)

	Applicant:  Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner.



	Location: 1.00 parcel, located , in a portion of Section 33, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s 

	map number 18‑18‑33030‑0005.



	Proposal: Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner, has submitted a SEPA checklist. 

	temporary stockpiling of road maintenance materials is proposed. The subject property is zoned Agriculture 5.



	Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the 

	public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, 

	Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at 	http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications Phone: (509) 	962‑7506



	Written Comments: Any person desiring to express his or her views, or to be notified of the action taken on 

	this application should contact Community Development Services Department (CDS).Written comments from 

	concerned agencies and the general public should be submitted to Community Development Services no later 

	than Wednesday, March 29th, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. Comments sent via email are accepted and encouraged. A  	SEPA 	threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and 	WAC 	197‑11‑355 (Optional DNS Process). This may be the only opportunity to comment on the 	environmental 	impacts of this proposal pursuant to SEPA, as a Determination of Non‑Significance (DNS) or 	Mitigated 	Determination of Non‑Significance (MDNS) is expected to be issued. This proposal may include, 	incorporate,	or require mitigation measures under applicable codes regardless of whether a Determination of 	Significance 	(DS) is issued and subsequent Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is prepared. A copy of the 	threshold 	determination will be available on the County web site, the state SEPA register 

	(http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/register.html) or at the Community Development Services office. 



	Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): , Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) 962‑7079; email at 

	dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.



	Publish: March 14th, March 21st








	

	





	 







	NOTICE OF APPLICATION



	Notice of Application:		Friday, March 14, 2017

	Application Received:		Thursday, March 9, 2017

	Application Complete:		Friday, March 10, 2017



	Project Name  (File Number): Look (SE‑17‑00003)

	Applicant:  Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner.



	Location: 1 parcel, located in a portion of Section 24, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s 

	map number 18‑18‑24000‑0001.



	Proposal: Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner, has submitted a SEPA checklist. 

	temporary stockpiling of road maintenance materials is proposed. The subject property is zoned Light Industrial .



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

	than Wednesday, March 29th, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. Comments sent via email are accepted and encouraged. A   	SEPA 	threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and 	WAC 	197‑11‑355 (Optional DNS Process).  This may be the only opportunity to comment on the 	environmental impacts of this proposal pursuant to SEPA, as a Determination of Non‑Significance (DNS) or 	Mitigated Determination of Non‑Significance (MDNS) is expected to be issued. This proposal may include,	 	incorporate,	or require mitigation measures under applicable codes regardless of whether a Determination of 	Significance (DS) is issued and subsequent Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is prepared. A copy of the 	threshold	determination will be available on the County web site, the state SEPA register 

	(http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/register.html) or at the Community Development Services office. 



	Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): , Staff Planner: (509) 962‑7079; email at 

	dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.



	Publish: March 14th, 2017, March 21st, 2014






	

	







NOTICE OF APPLICATION



	Notice of Application:		Friday, March 14, 2017

	Application Received:		Thursday, March 9, 2017

	Application Complete:		Friday, March 10, 2017



	Project Name (File Number): Bowers(PW) (SE‑17‑00004)

	Applicant:  Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner.



	Location: 2 parcels, located , in a portion of Section 25, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s 

	map numbers 18‑18‑25068‑00006 and 18-18-25068-00005 .



	Proposal: Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner, has submitted a SEPA checklist. 

	temporary stockpiling of road maintenance materials is proposed. The subject property is zoned Light Industrial.



	Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the 

	public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, 

	Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at  		 		 	http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications Phone: (509) 	962‑7506



	Written Comments: Any person desiring to express his or her views, or to be notified of the action taken on 

	this application should contact Community Development Services Department (CDS).Written comments from 

	concerned agencies and the general public should be submitted to Community Development Services no later 

	than Wednesday, March 29th, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. Comments sent via email are accepted and encouraged. A 	SEPA 	threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and 	WAC 	197‑11‑355 (Optional DNS Process).  This may be the only opportunity to comment on the 	environmental impacts of this proposal pursuant to SEPA, as a Determination of Non‑Significance (DNS) or   	Mitigated 	Determination of Non‑Significance (MDNS) is expected to be issued. This proposal may include, 	incorporate, 	or require mitigation measures under applicable codes regardless of whether a Determination of 	Significance (DS) is issued and subsequent Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is prepared. A copy of the 	threshold	determination will be available on the County web site, the state SEPA register   	(http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/register.html) or at the Community Development Services office. 



	Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) 962‑7079; email at 

	dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.



	          Publish: March 14th, 2017, March 21st, 2017




